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Kunkel, Mark

From: Czaja, Ashley

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 9:34 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Shovers, Marc; Huffman, Garrett

Subject: Re: Additional 5G Drafting (LRB 1451 & 3279)
Hi Mark,

Thanks for checking. The intent is to change the identified members but preserve the language on lines 13-15.
Yes, that was missing a word.
Thanks.

Get Qutlook for Android

On Thu, May 30, 2019 at 8:56 AM -0500, "Kunkel, Mark" <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Ashley:

] just want to make sure that you want to delete all the material on page 29, lines 9-15. By doing that, you would make
the change you want for the study committee membership, but you would also delete the deadlines for the committee
to begin and finish its work, which are on lines 13 to 15.

Also, it looks the new subd. 10. is missing a word, so | would revise it as follows:

10. One representative of a municipal electric utility appointed jointly by the speaker of the assembly and the senate
majority leader.

--Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Czaja, Ashley <Ashley.Czaja@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Additional 5G Drafting (LRB 1451 & 3279)

Yes, I'll get that to you this morning.

From: Czaja, Ashley <Ashley.Czaja@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 5:26 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Additional 5G Drafting (LRB 1451 & 3279)

Hi,
Can | please get the below edits as a senate amendment to SB 239?
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Thank you,

Ashley

Ashley Czaja

Policy Advisor

State Senator Devin LeMahieu
9th Senate District

(608) 266-2056

From: Huffman, Garrett <Garrett.Huffman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Czaja, Ashley <Ashley.Czaja@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Additional 5G Drafting (LRB 1451 & 3279)

Good morning,
Please begin a P-draft for the changes below that refer to LRB 1451, or AB 234 and LRB 3279. We believe more
changes may be coming, so we’ll keep the drafting open for now:

On page 27, line 13-14, strike “specifically required” and replace with “authorized”.
On page 29, line 9-15 strike all and replace with:

8. Two representatives of the electric distribution community appointed jointly by the speaker of the assembly and the
senate majority

leader.

9. One representative of a cooperative association, appointed jointly by the speaker of the assembly and the senate
majority

leader.

10. One representative of a municipal electric appointed jointly by the speaker of the assembly and the senate
majority leader.

Thanks and let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Garrett ]. Fluffman

Research Assistant

Office of Representative Mike Kuglitsch
84th Assembly District

(608)-267-5158
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SENATE AMENDMENT |,
TO SENATE BILL 239

~
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
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1. Page 27, line 13: delete “specifically”. ()"? TN
2. Page 27, line 14: delete “authorized” and substitute “required”.
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3. Page 29, line 9: delete lines 9 to 12 and substitute:
7“8 Two representatives of the electric distribution community appointed

jointly by the speaker of the assembly and the senate majority leader.

‘9. One representative of a cooperative associatiorﬁéppointed jointly by the
speaker of the assembly and the senate majority leader.

/10. One representative of a municipal electric utility appointed jointly by the
speaker of the assembly and the senate majority leader.”.

(END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE BILL 239

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 27, line 13: delete “specifically”.
2. Page 27, line 14: delete “required” and substitute “authorized”.

3. Page 29, line 9: delete lines 9 to 12 and substitute:

“8. Two representatives of the electric distribution community appointed
jointly by the speaker of the assembly and the senate majority leader.

9. One representative of a cooperative association appointed jointly by the
speaker of the assembly and the senate majority leader.

10. One representative of a municipal electric utility appointed jointly by the
speaker of the assembly and the senate majority leader.”.

(END)



